#### **SGA MEETING MINUTES**

### 05-03-21

#### Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Sponsors
Caroline	Dinali	Chinonye	Jamya	Mr Barry
Marie	Zoi	Eugene	Joe	Mrs McMaken
May	Ava	Sanju	Carson	
Nathan	Tatiana	Sinmi	Cole	
Joy	Destiny			
Ella				

# Pledge of Allegiance

## **Opening Statements**

"The scariest moment is always just before you start. After that, things can only get better" - Stephen King

### Parliamentarian, Ella Nichols

• <u>Assembly Announcement:</u> Tomorrow the assembly speaker will be Dr Robert Barrington who is a University of South Alabama professor of microbiology. There will be brief announcements tomorrow. Unfortunately we will not be having any in person assemblies this year.

### Sergeant at Arms, Nathan Kim

- <u>Pi Store Updates:</u> May 20th will be the last day of pi store, and there will be a giant sale to get rid of all the unsold items. Cary cannot run pi store tonight so Destiny will run it in his place.
- <u>SGA T-Shirts</u>: The new design will be posted in the teams shortly and they will be ordered tomorrow.
- <u>Mega Musical Chairs Updates</u>: The PO forms for chairs and prizes have been processed, so they will be purchased this week. The Delivery crew for the chairs will be coming during lunch on the 14th so that many SGA members will be available to help set up the event.

### Secretary, Caroline Nelson

- Advisory Updates: I met with the teachers who are working on advisory during lunch and the program is going very well! There are still a few hiccups that have to be worked out before we can relaunch the program next year, and more specifics can be given out later. As a pilot program, the project has been very successful so far.
- <u>Student Music</u>: The form to upload student created music will be going out tomorrow. These compiled songs will be given out to the student body during finals week.

### Treasurer, Marie Naylor

• <u>Budget Updates</u>: There is no budget update this week, but all PO forms were successfully turned in!

## Vice President, Joy Buchi

- Weekend Events: On Wednesday AC will be having a garage clean-up. This Friday there will be a caf party. Saturday afternoon there will be a water balloon fight and that night is open mic night!
- <u>Lock-In</u>: People still need to sign up for a nerf gun war time slot. You just have to supervise the room for those 30 minutes.

### President, May Jung

- <u>Dragon Talks</u>: Dragon talks went really well! There was not a great turnout, but those who came enjoyed it and learned a lot.
- Sustainable Caf: Elbread is ordering reusable plates and bowls for those who asked for them.
- Officer Shadows: Anyone who is interested in running for an officer position next year should reach out about shadowing an officer.

### **Sponsors**

• Mr Barry: Good job on Dragon talks!

Mrs McMaken: Officers need to start compiling documents and a list of how to run the
position for next year's members. Admission decisions will be released soon, and the
committee is meeting tomorrow to do so.

# **Closing Remarks**

Good luck on AP exams!!!!